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Mati'da Sande,.. ltD \~-lVS 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


{ilOria :Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, June 27, 2011 3:05 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
larry Harris; Shannon Hudson; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/27/2011 3:03:00 PM 
110130-WS 
1:\2011 \11 0130\11 0130.Notice of Meeting.06-30-11.1dh.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

~~'-"- () 

Commission Deputy Clerk II (\\Q. \ () 
Office of the General Counsel 

e(Y)l\) \ \Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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t"age I ot I 

Commission Clerk 
--~,----,.-,-~.­

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 606262) 

Attachments: 04421-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-tf13-677O. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/l7/l011 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 
---------~.----------~Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11 :45 AM FPSC, CLK. - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Adminiltrlfive0 rfIrties 0 Consumer 
OOCUMEl\'T NO. Q2 %g1- II 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 110130-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 110130-WS-00001-001.pdf DISTRIBUTION: •. 

Docket Number 110130-WS - Form Number 110130-WS-00001-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Shangri-La By The Lake 
Utilities, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/27/2011 - 6:00 
p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Leesburg - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

6/2/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/02/2011 at 11:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 110130-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Customer Meeting 10/27/2011 

Location 1Room Time 

Leesburg 6:00 p. ­ 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearin& 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED Bl BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED Bl BL BW 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

Commissioners 

'GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110130-WS-0000I-001 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ARTGRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A .  BRISE 
EDUARDC E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
A N N  COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

April 27,201 1 

Jay E. Werner 
Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc. 
100 Shangri-La Boulevard 
Leesburg, Florida 34788 

Re: Docket No. 110130-WS 

Dear Mr. Werner: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 26,201 I ,  and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, L-r = 

0 -  J 
, N U  

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to%. l i  5 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

cc: Martin Friedman, Rose Law Firm 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhvw.floridapse.eam Inrernet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Case Assignment and Schedu7ing Record Page 1 of 1-­Section 1 - Office of Commission C7er/.. 

Docket No. 1l0130-WS Date Docketed: 04/2612011 Tit7e: Appllcation for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Shangri-La By The Lake Uti7ities, Inc. 

Company: Shangri-La by the Lake Uti1ities, In 
FP~, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_'-'Admimtrative_Parties_COlllllmer 
DOCUMENT NO. /)~f87-11 
DISTRIStmON: 

Officia7 Fi7ing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: 
(If().. indicates aPR) 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
r-';";';;;';-"'I--";'~x:-""""--';:;;;';';"-'---:";~X~"""""";:'x77--'---";''';;;';'''--'I~;'';'';';;~''-~~-;-----' 

Section 2 - aPR Comp7etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
Program Modu7e Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

OPR Staff []] Current C4SR revision 7eve7 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff C.ounse7 B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21 . 

• 22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
andlor deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu71 Commission - Commission Pane7 - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia7s aPR 3B. 

Staff Counse7 39. 
40. 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Comp1etes AssJgnments are as fo170ws: 


- Hearmg 0ff'Jcer ()s PrehearJng Off'Jcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I J I 
Where pane7s are assigned the senJor CommJSS10ner is Pane7 Chairman: 

the identical pane7 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC!CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ". COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ ...-.. 

Section 1 - Office of COIIII1ission Cler' 

Docket No. 110130-WS Date Docketed: 04/26/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, In 

Official Filing Date: 06/23/2011 Expiration: 09/24/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/22/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
(" ()" indicates OPR) r-';";;;;';~-rl~~x';-:--'---':';;;';';"--r~;':x~-'-~x~--r"""';''';;;':''--'Ir--;'';;'':';~.--'':::'':;';;;;'--'------' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff S Hudson S Bruce 
R 1=1@1:ch@r A Maur@\! 
R Silq)son P Stallcup 

Staff Counsel..!:: ­lH:..:::.:ar..!...!.riis~_______---.1 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

~;;::;;~___---j 10. 
OCRs (APA) C TC::> ..nuvu 11. 

_________~ 12. 

-----------il H:__________ 16. 
_______1 17 . 
_________---,18. 
________---; 19. 
_________---; 20. 
_________---; 21. 
_________....... 22. 
__________ 23. 
_________-1 24 . 
------------.1 25. _________---.1 26 . _________---.1 27 • _________~ 28. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full COIIII1ission X Commission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner-Staff 

'29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

Date filed with CLK:..!=!OI:.:t.'5,12u.£6i~,120ul:1l~____l36. 
37. 

____________~38. 
___________~39. 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

40 

GQJ Current CASR revision level 

Forms ing Assistance Filed 
AUS Initial Review Report 
SAR( Aftft ....•.."tlLDenial Letter 
Committee Meets to Discuss 
AUS Audit """...... " .. 

Pays Filing Fee 
Audit Report Due 
Enaineerina Analysis Due to Analyst 
Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. " Rates f()r Analy 
D ..ft....c.,~ ...... '" ion Analvsis to Staff 
L"l:j ing, ion C()I1~ Issues t()~st 
Prllrrlry Staff Report to ...~"", y isor 
OPR Provi des Leaa 1 wi th Notice..Jlata 
FAW Ilotice Filed 
."'03 C;",ndc.: No'ti ...", and 1:0 

M",,,,'tina 
C;1:aff ion 
Aa",nda 

Pro1:A..;1: PAriod ExnirA";
rnnclI""""l1:ino Ord",r if No 
Clo..;", DockA1: or RAvi";A CASR 

Assignments are as follows: 

P hOff're earlng leer 

Due Dates 
Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

04/26/2011 
05/1712011 
nc::n.annl1 I 

OS/24/2011 

OS/24/2011 • 

06123/2011 • 
07/22/2011 
08/03/2011 
08/24/2011 
08/3112011 I 
09/07/2011 
05/14/2011 
nQ " ',n II 
O~ 12712011 
nQ "11 ',nll 
10/2712011 
1212812011 
01110 '2012 
01/31 '2012 
02121 '2012 
0212. '2012 
0212' '2012 

1 - Chairman ComnlA1:As 

f .- Hearina 0 flcer(s) 

i 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I I I 

COIIII1issioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

J 1 J J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: G,-\-\\~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: D.5/26/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
.~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri 
,.-.. 

Docket No. 110130-WS Date Docketed: 04/26/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case 
Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities. Inc. 

in Lake County by 

Company: shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, In 

Official 	Filing Date: 06/23/2011 Expiration: 09/24/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/22/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: ~IS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT ~E RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Fletcher A Maurev I 

NONE 04/26/2011R Simesonl P Stall cue 1. Forms ReQuestinQ Assistance Filed 
NONE 05/17/20112. AUS Initial Review ReDort 
NONE3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter 
NONE ~ll24/2011 !4. Committee Meets to Discuss 
NONE OS/24/20115. AUS Audit Request 

6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 06/23/2011 I 

07/22/2011 
Staff Counsel L Harris 8. Engineering Analysis Due to AnalYst 

NONE7. Audit Report Due 
NONE 08/03/2011 
NONE 08/24/20119. Prlmnry Staff ReDort to Eco. & Rates for Analy 

10. D------.:.-lr.·----,,"l1"inn An~lv.d< 1"n <;;1"~f"f" 

OCRs (APA) C Prestwood 11·11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
12. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor /14/2011 
13. OPR Laoa1 wH:h r Nn1"icp Oa1"a 2011i§Ii

N 27 201114. I=AW Nnt; ca I=il ad 
NONE 09/28 201115. laoa1 Sand... NoH Cf! and tn (nmnanv 

r ..~+A_M Maati .. n I NONE 10/27 201116. 
17. io;,f."Ff ·;n..D. NONE 12 28 2011 

NONE 01/10/201218. Aaf!nda 
19. PAA n..d .... NONE 01/30/2012 
20. P .... ind Fyni .... < NONE 0212012012 
21. r".,c::u_1";na n..d",.. if' Nn P..n.....c:: ... NONE 0212312012 
22. Clnc;:", nnck",1" n.. R",v;c::.. CA<;;R NONE 0212912012 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!.,Commission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: OS/26/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALLIGHIEDI BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off'lcer()s 
Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED 1 BIT BL 1 BW 

I I I I X 

Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: OS/26/2011\
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 

~ ~t:::lPSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Recor~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clef 

Docket No. 110130-WS Date Docketed: 04/26/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in lake County by 
Shangri-la By The lake Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Shangri-la by the lake Utilities, In 

Official Filing Date: 06/23/2011 Expiration: 09/07/2012 
last Day to Suspend: 08/22/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
C"O" indicates OPR) ....1 -':"':'::':":"---r-I--";";;;";x":"'--'--=':":'--'-=x:;;";::"'-'-~x~-'---";";=":'----r-I--:';;";;;"--r---'::":';;';;'--r---. 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program MQdule A1Cb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher A Maurev 
R Simson P Stallcup l. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 05/17/20ll 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE OS/24/20ll i 

3. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 06/30/20ll 

4. Audit Report Due NONE 07/22/20ll 

5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 08/03120ll i 
6. Prlmnrv Staff Report to Eco. Ii Rates for Analv NONE 08/24/2011 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 08/31/2011 

Staff Counsel l Harris 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 09/07/2011 

9. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 09/14/2011 
10. OPR Provides leaal with Cu Notice Data NONE 09/21/20ll 

OCRs CAPA) C Prestwood 11. FAW Notice Filed NONE 09/27120ll 

12. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 09/28/2011 

13. ClJ M_tina 
~7

2011 
14. Stafl ion E 28 2011 
15. Aaemla E 10 2012 
16. PAA ( )rder NONE 01 30 2012 
17. Period FYn;r"'~ 
18. ina Order if No 
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

'20. 
' 21 .
22. 
23. 

i 24. 
• 25. 
i 26.
, 27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: OS/26/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

NONE 02 20 2012 
NONE 02 23 2012 
NONE 02 29 2012 

I 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED 1 BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * C()MPlETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/28/2011 at 8:55 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Brise 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson Commissioner Balbis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 1101 30-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

06/30/2011 Tallahassee 1G-382D 3:00 p. - 4:00 p. IInformal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH ED BI BL IBW 

I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GHIED BI BL i B\\ ADM· 

J I 

Commissioners 

GHiED BI IBL BW ADM 

I I X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110130-WS-0000I-002 



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
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Infonnation Officer 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 


Docket Number: l10130-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Location / Room Former Date New Date TimeEvent 

1012712011 Leesburg 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. Customer Meeting 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL ADM 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

GHIED BI BL IBWIADM 

I Ixl 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Fonn Number: 110130-WS-0000I-001 



- -

~Case 	Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 	1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110130-WS Date Docketed: 04/26/2011 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, In 

Official Filing Date: 06/23/2011 Expiration: 10/lS/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/22/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 	 r-..;..;;;.;,.;.......,lr-~x....:.....-.--~=.:..:....--r~=:x~-r---.,;7:x;,;;..............;,.;;;.;...---r-:..:....:.:~.---=-:..=......,..--..., 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program 	Module A1(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Fletcher A Maurev 
R Simpson P Stallcup SAME 05/17/2011I. AUS Initial Review Report 

SAME OS/24/20112. Committee Meets to Discuss 
07/22/2011 08/12/20113. Audit Report Due 
08/03/2011 08/19/20114. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
08/24/2011 09/09/2011S. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
08/31/2011 09/16/20116. Repression/Conservation AnalYsis to Staff 
09/07/2011 09/23/2011 

Staff Counsel L Harris 
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

09/14/2011 09/30/20118. Prlmnry Staff ReDort to SUDervisor 
09/27/2011 10/04/20119. FAW Notice Filed 

10. OPR Prov;d~.. L~oal wH-h ("uc;:t"olN>r Not";n' nat"a 09/21/2011 10/07/2011 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 09/28/2011 10/10/2011 

I Terkawi 
11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 

10/27/2011 11/09/201112. Customer Meeting 
13. C;t"aff -;nn 12 28 2011 01/1112012 
14. Ao",nda 01 10 2012 01/2412012 
15. 	 13 

05 
08 

PAA Ord",r 01 2012 02 201230 
16. P~r;od EYn;r~ .. 02 20 2012 201203 
17. r~"~"-~+;no Ord~r ;f No D"~+~~+ 02 23/2012 03 2012 

02/29/2012 14 201218. Clos~ Dock~t: or R~v;s~ CAC;R 03 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x.. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0712812011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng 0 fficer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Prehearing Officer 

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

~ -It::, ..... \\ 
PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ Page 1 of 1 

S~tion 1 - Office of Connission Clerk 

Docket No. 110130-WS Date Docketed: 04126/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by
Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, In 

Official Filing Date: 06/23/2011 Expiration: 10/15/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 0812212011 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
(" ().. i ndi cates OPR) r-.:..=..:...-"'TI---.:.-7x.;-:--,----=;:;.;..--.--::.:=::x~-,----=~x:::...-...--....:....:~....,Ir-.:..:.:.:::...-...--...::.:.;~..,------, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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I Terkawi 11/08/201112. Customer Meeting 1 
201201 1113. "'t"af'f' inn 1 

14. Aapnda 2 01 24 2012 
15. PAA n .. d,. .. 20122 02 13 
16. P .. nt"p",t" P .... ind F'lCni ....'" 02 20 2012 03 05 2012 
17. ("nn",unwnat"ina n .. d", .. if Nn 201202123/2012 03 08 
18. ("1n",.. nnri,..t" n .. R",vi",,,, ("A"'R 02129/2012 03 14 2012 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 
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Full Connission LConnission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/10/2011 36. 
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Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
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Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng 0 ff"lcer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Connissioners Hrg Staff 
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Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Connlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/10/2011 • 
assigned the full Connission decides the case. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/04/2011 at 5:21 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Brise 

Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Balbis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: llOI30-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Shangri-La By The Lake Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 11108/2011 Cancelled Leesburg 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

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
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ED BIGH BL ADMB\\ EDGH BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Utility withdrew their SARC application. 
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